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Ed

DEPARTMENT OF

OFFICE OF THE CANADIAN GOVERNMENT
TRADE COMMISSIONER,

NEUERWALL 10,

HAMBURG 36, GERMANY

November 18th.l1l92C.

Lucien Pacaud, EsSQ.,

Secretary,
Office of the High Commissioner Ior Canada,

The Canadian Building,
Trafalgar Sauare,
London, S.W.l, England.

Dear Mr.Pacaud,

We continue to receive enguiries from

German holders of Canadilan Pacific Shares which were seized during
the war and I should be much obliged if you could kindly inform
me if you have received any further information from the

Canadian Custodian of Enemy Property which we conld pass on to
parties who enquire as to when these shares are likely tTo be

released.

Yours faithfully,

(L.D.Wilgress)

Canadian Government Trade Commissioner.




CARADIAN BUOILDING,
TRAFALEBAR BUARE,
LOARON, 8.9,

22nd November, i0cV.

~ Dear HEr. wwwmumuu\

ir. Paocsud hes handed me your letter of the
18th instant and suggested 1 should answer ft. I have
been over hers some weeks and oan, I thiok, zive you

first hand igformetion on the guestion raised.

The subjscl of outstanding Canacien Pecifie

Neilway shares 18 very intricate and extensive, but I will

atlempt, in as few words as possible, to explain the
gltuation,.
Before the ratification of Lhe Treaty of Peace

Cunadlan Peolfic Rsllwey shares, registered in the nemes
of Germane, were vested in the Custodian to the number of
144,000 seproximately, It was subsequently found that thsse

were divided into three clusses -

Shares hald in Germeny and hunded by German

Natiopals to the Germun Treasury in accordance

with Qermsn Lew and delivered to the Cunadian

Custodian in pursyence of the Treaty of Versailles.




(2) Bhares which stond in the nsmes of German
Nationals, but were venrsficially ownad by
Neutrals and Allies, and

(3} Shsres staenciag ia the names of Germen
‘wmes of Germen Netionals whigh were smmgcled
out of Germany =nd are now held Uy neutrale
apolying for relszge.

#ith respect to the fipst category, the
Germen Government issuyed cleim certificates whiel have been

cealt with on the Qermanp Stock Exchsnge - very frequently

. The shares
2 u/ | 5 T2 £ . -
delivered to the Csnsdian vestodian by Germany heve been

liguidated ead the proceeds are in the hands of the Ceandian

Custodisn. Whether the surplus will, in the future, be handed

over Lo Germany to bs distributed is sL11l1l under considerstion.

In regard to the second catagory, it wes
discovered that many of these Canaiimn Pasifie #ly.ahsres
Which were s.cnding in the names of Jermans, were endorsed
wu_wwmmw “nG beneficinlly owned by neutrale. When evicdence

of nationality at the time of purchuse was furnished, they

were released - pubchuse followed in many cases, for instance,
ghares held by Aleatisne who purchssed them before ﬁ:m_;mi*i

/ were

e
i




Vep uapoa-oa if purchased after were not released.
Similarly, if held by eitizens of the United Stetes
bafore “hey entered into the Wap th

‘8Y were relaased,
but not efterwards.

and dealt with {n Holland
the retification of the ireaty,

aftep

In cugeg guch
‘these ne relesse will

Sonsidered it faip that some compensation should be

On & surrendap of tha certificates,

whethap vayment
ihe bagis of peymeat is

purohage woney caid by the holder,

gt & #er gent

the amount of

together with intersst
Fer snnum,

I should be gled to furnish you with aay
wawwzauﬁwmna»nﬁwuau Bhich might be of
LeD.Wilzress, £8q,,

nﬂnmgwnm me-awmsmnﬁ Trade

Yours vruly,
uﬁﬁmmm@ue _
aenanxmww 10,

assistance to you,







LONDON.5.W.

Reference - CPR.(generel) oth September 1930.

Dear Mr. Mulvey,

In view of the final adjustment of the
omawawwm;muusmmbmwaoswww for the return of Unliquicated
Property, do you wish any different action taken in
mmmwwnm with applications for release.

A number still come forward and only

yesterday the Midland Bank asked me for a supply of

L&

wwwn tion forms, presumsbly, with a view to applica-

tions to be lodged by their clients.

Yours truly

awoapw uaquw qmm n C.
Bader Scereiary of State
) % Depaty Custodian.
TTA¥A. CANADA,




DEPARTMENT OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE
OF CANADA

Ottawa,15th September,1930.

Dear Miss Secchi,

I have your letter of the 5th, (CPR General).
I do not see how the Agreement to return German unliquid-
ated property can in any way way effect the applications
for release. Property for which releases are properly
given is not German., I1{ seems quite right,therefore,

that applications for releases should continue to be made.

Yours truly,
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Miss Secchi,

TS T I P et S e mw ;

Custodian's Office,

Canadian Building,
London,

Hﬂ.mu.gﬂo




